NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD ACCIDENT/INCIDENT
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
RELEASE OF WRECKAGE

PART I - RELEASE OF WRECKAGE

REGIS TERED OWNER (name and address) REGIS TRATION OR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Brian Adams N8095C
Anchorage AK 99517 Piper
MODEL DATE OF ACCIDENT/INCIDENT LOCATION
PA-22 11/12/2023 Anchorage, AK

The National Transportation Safety Board has completed its investigation of the wreckage described above. All wreckage except that listed
on the reverse side is hereby released to the registered owner, or owner’s representative, for appropriate disposition. (Ifno parts are
retained, insert NONE.)

NONE

SIGNATURE OF NTSB REPRESENTATIVE TITLE DATE
Aviation Accident April 1, 2024

B e

(This section may be signed by a person, not the owner or owner’s representative, who has knowledge ofthe disposition of the wreckage
and its parts. Such signature does not place a responsibility for disposition ofthe wreckage upon that person.)

THEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE:
D Receipt of the above described wreckage.

D Removal of the parts, ifany, listed on the reverse side of this form.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

REMARKS:




From: Brian Adams

To: Mark Ward
Subject: Re: N8095C Accident
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 3:25:41 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Received.

Thanks Mark.

On Apr 4, 2024, at 16:43, Mark Ward _wrote:

Hello Brian,
Attached is the wreckage release for your airplane.

Mark P. Ward
Aviation Accident Investigator
National Transportation Safety Board
222 West 7th Ave. Room 216,
Anchorage, AK 99513

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL,
PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF
INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you
received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from
your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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